» leidos

Fomelrmer ptate Leidos Engineering, LLC

9400 N. Broadway, Suite 300
Oklahama City, Oklahoma 73114-7401

Telephone 405.478.5353

Fax 405.478.2878
April 1, 2015

City of Norman

201 W Grey, Bldg A

PO Box 370

Norman, OK 73070

Attention: John Clink, P.E.

Re: Bid Recommendation for Lindsey Common Utility Trench -Bid No. 1418-45

Dear Mr. Clink:

There was only 1 bid submitted before the deadline on Mar. 26, 2015. The bidder was:
Cimarron Construction Company, for $ 1,188,360.00.

Upon checking the bid an error was found on their Bid Schedule due to a calculation error on

Bid Iltem No. 7 which lowered the total bid by $1,800.00 to $ 1,186,560.00. This correction was
acknowledged in writing (see attached letter) by Cimarron Construction and they concurred with
the lower bid total.

Cimarron's corrected bid was approximately 24.8% under the corrected Engineer’s Estimate of

$ 1,577,200.00; therefore, we recommend that the project be awarded to Cimarron Construction -
Company.

The bid tab showed that the low bid was lower than the Engineer's Estimate by $390,640.

Sincerely,

Duane Kranz, P.&L 2
ng, tLC

Leidos Engineeri

Afttachmts: Bid Tab and Cimarron Letter



Cimarron Construction Company
7409 NW 85" Street
OCklahoma City, OK 73132
(4085) 728-1555 Fax (405)728~5026

April 1,2015

City of Norman
201 West Gray
Norman, OK 73069

RE: Bid No. 1415-48
Lindsey Street Common Utility Trench Project

Mr. Clink,

Cimarron Construction acknowledges that we made an error on bid item #7. It should
have read 1171f of Common Utility Trench Crossing — Creek at $30.00 a If for a total of
$3,510.00. We apologize for this error and look forward to working with the City of
Norman on this project.




